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Moti Barness

bx: >N op
NEN2: 1NN LYY NDAP IYD WK X122 2D NN VINPA 9'OINo Ngpa

From: "11n 'op <levik@mot.gov.il>

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2023 2:38 PM

To: Moti Barness <k7@013.net>

Cc: |I78 NITN <alonad@mot.gov.il>; N1 01" <nizriy@mot.gov.il>

Subject: RE: [nan1 LW N%2p IX7 'WIR K121 2107 NN VINDA 9'0In7 nwpa

,010 D"NY '0IN
,NWIIA '72 D |'N

7N ONRA IR 7R

nN7¥Na
From: Moti Barness <k7@013.net>
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2023 2:35 PM
To: "N o <levik@mot.gov.il>
Cc: |I7K NITN <alonad @mot.gov.il>; M1 oI <nizriy@mot.gov.il>
Subject: RE: |nan21 YW N%2p 1IN 'K K12 2107 1IN VINDA 9'01IN% nwp
DI7v 'op

NN NRYa md 'R 1NN Iwnn Y aTin

YINn 7R R'NINT DNORYNL WNNWN IRI M7 012'07 117 N7 WY X7 7010w NyTIiN NRY DIz IR 70100 AR 1Y
LY

I 2a'™79XN - AIWUN DD MY NN [N ay7 770 Dimpan 757 nontnin X7

INIDA 'NIX 0NT? N0 TNNY ,NMIANNN TIYA DY *ON'A NT7 7a0 IR ,0OUNN N2 NITY7 NIIDT7 VYK NN N
J29 DDX2 AWNNNYT XY QFTYN
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2501 1190 Y9, 797 A $92792) YIUN 299 — MDD STIUN 62 YN
052-3474755 ONONON P9 1PV ,054-4525769  “T9WN NYNIM NPV
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,TIVIIN D790 D9 AN N DY IMTHND MO
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Always at your service

Moti Barness k9@013.net +972.50.900.9.700

Chairman Israel Tour Car Association

Car Import to Israel Private Guide to Israel Trip Advisor

From: "11n 'op <levik@mot.gov.il>
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2023 1:32 PM
To: Moti Barness <k7@013.net>

Cc: 178 NITN <alonad@mot.gov.il>; nW2IN |'pan NR'? <hankinl@mot.gov.il>; N1 oI <nizriy@mot.gov.il>; Tn7x 2u
<almazy@mot.gov.il>; N7n 128 7'n'a <abukhallaj@mot.gov.il>; |I78 NITX <alonad@mot.gov.il>; n'vawn niNam

<MazkirutLegal@mot.gov.il>
Subject: RE: [n2n1 LW N%21p 1IN 'WIR K12 2107 NN VINDA 9'0IN7 nwpa

,'oimn
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From: Moti Barness <k7@013.net>

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2023 1:29 PM

To: "N o <levik@mot.gov.il>

Cc: 178 NITN <alonad@mot.gov.il>; nW7IN |'pan NR'? <hankinl@mot.gov.il>; N1 oI <nizriy@mot.gov.il>; Tn7x 2u
<almazy@mot.gov.il>; N7n 128 7" <abukhallaj@mot.gov.il>; 17K NITX <alonad @mot.gov.il>; n'vawn nNam
<MazkirutLegal@mot.gov.il>
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NIN .27 NN X7 'MW DIPENA AR NRAM TIOP NIFIDTA YA NINN L, 78IYRD DZIN NI NYON 'MNa7 YT
NNNN2 DYDY 'YK K122 2010 NI7YT7 9roinl 90 VYN X7 N7IVY 112 WNNWNT7 Y781 X [Nand 07W 7 'Rw 7712
22070 92

[DIXQ 112 AIN17 X71 ,'W'R NIQ'2 20 DINNY DA [N2N V7Y NN AN 2IpW71, 1T 'MNNANY ONT'NNY JWPAN 'MNA NI
.NY17 N79n

.2016-1"ywnin ;2070 9y DI 0NN'Y YN 2IN 9"Y D'YAINN NIYIXZNAYT D110 D2 11K NI

222 1T NV7NN N79XRY NDINN KIXNT7 NOIX "IXKYW NYTI' 'NNAALLITAD NYI7 791 NIoNTNN 70 7277 710' X7 n"nin XKax
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050-9009700 72*) 259 MW N12Y XU FWIN NI 254 1NN ©I-92 0N
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From: 110 'op <levik@mot.gov.il>

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2023 12:45 PM

To: Moti Barnes <k7@013.net>

Cc: 178 NITN <alonad@mot.gov.il>; nW2IN |'pan NR'? <hankinl@mot.gov.il>; N1 oI <nizriy@mot.gov.il>; Tn7x 2u
<almazy@mot.gov.il>; X7n 128 7'n'a <abukhallaj@mot.gov.il>; 77 o <levik@mot.gov.il>
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